

MEETING MINUTES June 14, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Sandra Price, Board Chairperson

PRESENT:

Sandra Price – Board Chairperson Richard Weisenhoff – Board Vice Chairperson Young Smith – Board Member Patricia Branch – Board Member Jerome Rollerson- Board Member Rosa Maymi – Board Member Trent Williams – Board Member Lila Boor – OCP Investigator

BUSINESS DISCUSSED:

Patricia Branch gave the legislative update. Governor Hogan has vetoed 2 bills that could help consumers.

Sandra Price stated that the sub-committees should have their schedules by September. She reviewed the schedule for future board meetings. She also reviewed the monthly events on the calendar. Richard Weisenhoff made a motion to approve the schedule, Jerome Rollerson seconded the motion. All members agreed to approve the monthly schedule.

Sandra Price stated that she will be stepping down from her role as Board Chairperson in September 2022. She asked the Board if they wanted to vote on a new Chairperson. Lila Boor asked the Board if anyone was interested in the position. There were no responses. The Board decided that they want to wait on the election until the September meeting.

OFFICE UPDATES:

• Inquires

April 2022: 131 with the top 5 categories as Landlord/Tenant, Trespass Towing, Peddler/Solicitor, Retail and Scams.

May 2022: 111 with the top 5 categories as Landlord/Tenant, Trespass Towing, Peddler/Solicitor, Retail and Home Improvement.

Complaints:

April 2022: 22 with the top 5 categories as Landlord/Tenant, Personal Service, Mobile Homes, Financial, Home Improvement

May 2022: 24 with the top 5 categories as Landlord/Tenant, New Home Builder, Home Improvement, Retail, Lawn Mower Purchase/Repair

The Office will be uploading fillable PDF complaint forms in Korean, Mandarin and Spanish to the website.

Outreach

May 2022

AAPI Heritage Festival Resource Fair.

Presentation at Parkview at Colonial Landing on Scams.

June 2022

Presentation ay Elkridge 50 Plus Center on Car Buying & Car Care.

WEAAD/ Protect Week Shred and Resource Fair.

Presentation at Village in Howard on Scams.

Lila Boor described the magnets the Board purchased.

Training

All training materials are up on the external Drive. Robert Rules program has been loaded on Tracy Rezvani's computer.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Sandra inquired about shirts for the Board. Lila Boor said that she would check with Tracy Rezvani. Sandra Price said that Richard Weisenhoff, Young Smith, Patricia Branch and Trent Williams need business cards.

Sandra Price said that she recently spoke to Willy Flowers, President of the Howard County Chapter of the NAACP. He would like to do some work in partnership with the Board.

Sandra Price asked for a copy of statistics for the Office.

Sandra Price reminded the Board of the social dinner at Union Jacks restaurant on Tuesday, July 12, 2022, at 7:00 pm.

The next board meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 13th at 7:00 pm.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 pm by Sandra Price.